Patrick Smith

From: James J DeCaro

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 8:35 AM
To: Patrick Smith

Subject: For our WWW site...PEN in the News

RIT NEWS events

The RIT Electronic Newspaper of Record

Today’s news

Carson’s career night outshines loss to Nazareth

Men’s basketball senior center Mark Carson became the 21st
player in the history of the RIT men’s basketball program to
reach 1,000 career points Tuesday during an 86-84 loss to
Nazareth. (more)

A look ahead to this year’s Imagine RIT Festival

Andrew Quagliata, chair of the Imagine RIT Program
Committee, updates the RIT community on plans for the May 2
festival. (more)

Today’s podcasts

WITR Men’s Hockey Postgame Rewind

Replay of postgame show originally broadcast Feb. 13 on
WITR-FM, featuring an interview with Head Coach Wayne
Wilson, a scoring recap and other game highlights. Hosted by
Scott Biggar, Taylor Osmonson, and Greg Keyzer-André.
(more)

RIT in the news

Democrat and Chronicle
Powerhouse RIT women’s hockey club concludes season
(more)

Democrat and Chronicle

Three Rochester-area women take a chance on opening
niche companies

Daniel Tessoni, associate professor of accounting, quoted
(more)

UWeekly
Credit and college students...sometimes they don’t mix
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February 18, 2009

campus spotlight

RIT hosted its annual
salute to faculty and
staff engaged in
sponsored research on

Feb.... (more)

Banff Mountain Film
Festival, 7 p.m. Feb.
21-22, Ingle Auditorium

Women’s hockey vs.
Buffalo State, 7:05
p.m. Feb. 20; 5:05 p.m.
Feb. 21, Ritter Arena

Men’s hockey vs. Air
Force, 7:05 p.m. Feb.
27-28, Ritter Arena

Men’s basketball:
Nazareth 86, RIT 84

Women’s basketball:
Nazareth 75, RIT 52
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Rush-Henrietta Post
RIT student housing gets green light
Bob Finnerty, chief communications officer, quoted (more)

See latest issue

News & Events Daily
archive

Computerworld

Limits on H-1B hiring by bailout recipients still in
economic stimulus bill

Ron Hira, assistant professor of public policy, quoted (more)
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